A mund té gjesh Emailin Phishing?

From: support@rnicrosoft.co.uk

Sent: 16/01/2023 11:44

To: Bob Smith <Bob.Smith@company.com>
Subject: Urgent Action Needed!

d Outlook

Microsoft Account

Verify your account

We detected some unusual activity about a
recent sign in for your Microsoft account. you
might be signing in from a new location app or
device.

To help keep your account safe. We've blocked
access to your inbox , contacts list and calander
for that sign in. Please review your recent
activity and we'll help you secure your account.
To regain access you'll need to confirm that the
recent activity was yours.

http://account liive.com/ResetlPassword.aspx

Thanks,
The Microsoft Team

From: support@microsoft.co.uk

Sent: 16/01/2023 11:44

To: Bob Smith <Bob.Smith@company.com>
Subject: Unusual Sign In Activity

d Outlook

Microsoft Account

Verify your account

We detected some unusual activity about a
recent sign in for your Microsoft account
eecns @company.com. you might be signing

ot

in from a new location app or device.

To help keep your account safe. We've blocked
access to your inbox, contacts list and calendar
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




